
From: Kara Friedman
To: Constantino, Mike
Cc: Collin Anderson (Polsinelli Solutions)
Subject: [External] RE: information request
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 1:12:14 PM

Hi Mike,
 
As I understand it, Derek Lambert (noted on the letterhead of Dr. Ungacta) is not a physician but
rather a mid-level physician extender.  He was mentioned as “Dr.” in the HSHS letter but in this HSHS
website link he is listed as a physician extender.  Such an individual would not perform surgeries on
his own.
 
https://www.stjosephshighland.org/News/HSHS-St-Joseph%E2%80%99s-Hospital-Highland-invites-
com-(1)
 
Does Ms. Savage need anything else?
 
Thanks,
Kara
 

From: Constantino, Mike [mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Kara Friedman
Subject: information request
 
  EXTERNAL EMAIL    mike.constantino@illinois.gov

Kara:
 
We need some information for this application.  also please note they have two projects that
are to be completed in June which I noted at the end of this request. 
 
Thanks
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named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee,
you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to
delete the message completely from your computer system.


